

MARTIN SANCHEZ

Costume Designer & Theatre Educator

Martin Sanchez

1402 Carriage Lane 4743 21st Ave NE
Garland TX 75043 Seattle, WA 98105

210.710.0320
martin.robert.sanchez@gmail.com

Skills

Current Theatre Teacher and Director in the Texas school system with 13 years spent developing and teaching many aspects of theatre including acting, directing, designing, and technical components for scenery, props, costumes, make-up, lighting, and theatre history.

Experience

Schertz-Cibolo-Universal City ISD / Theatre Director (Teacher)

January 2008 – June 2014, Byron P. Steele High School, Cibolo, TX

Theatre Teacher and Director responsibilities include lesson planning, managing Thespian Troupe, auditorium maintenance, event hosting, activities coordinating, student activity account and budget management. As tech director my responsibilities included design and build of production needs.

Carrollton-Farmers Branch ISD / Theatre Director (Teacher)

August 2014 – Current (1 year lapse), Ranchview High School, Irving, TX

Responsibilities were the same as previous campus. Ranchview is a 4A high school, and has an International Baccalaureate program. In my time at this campus, the declining program at Ranchview went from 4 theatre classes, and 2 speech courses, to two full time teaching positions.

Education

Baton Rouge Community College

August 2017 – May 2018, Baton Rouge, Louisiana

Courses included occupational therapy course; Anatomy & Physiology I/II, Statistics, Psychology (Abnormal/Human Development), Statistics

University of Washington / (incomplete) MFA Design for Drama

September 2005 – January 2007, Seattle, Washington

University of the Incarnate Word / BA Theatre Arts

August 2001 – June 2005, San Antonio

Awards

2009 Artist Foundation Grant (Costume Design), 2015–16, 2016–17, 2018–19,
2019–20 Dallas Theatre Center Project Discovery Grant.

MARTIN SANCHEZ

Martin Sanchez

8312 Bent Tree Spring
Plano, TX 75025

Costume Designer
& Theatre Educator

210.710.0320

martin.robert.sanchez@gmail.com

Design Credits:

She Kills Monsters	Costume Designer	Theatre Baton Rouge	04/2018
Amaranth	Costume Contributor	San Antonio	06/2018

(See Education Resume on the next page for more design, directing, and teaching work from 2008–2020)

Revolution in to the Third Century	Costume Designer	S.A. Office of Cultural Affairs	11/2011
The Boys in the Band	Costume Designer	San Antonio College	11/2010
Ma Rainey's' Black Bottom	Costume Designer	Renaissance Guild	10/2008
Who's Afraid of Virginia Woolf	Costume Designer	Northwest Vista College	11/2007

Romeo & Juliet	Costume Designer	University of Washington	2007
The Old Maid and the Thief	Costume Designer	University of Washington	2006
Three Birds	Costume Designer	University of Washington	2006
Good Person of Setzuan	Assistant CD	University of Washington	2006

University of the Incarnate Word / BA (Minor Business Management & Fashion Design)

August 2001–May 2005, UIW, San Antonio, TX

This BA program provided foundation experiences in all the functions of theatre, from acting, history, production crew work, and opportunities to design. .

2006

The Nightingale	Costume Designer	University of the Incarnate Word	11/2002
Little Shop of Horrors	Costume Designer	University of the Incarnate Word	05/2004
Invisible Friends	Costume Designer	University of the Incarnate Word	04/2003
*Cutting Edge Fashion Show	Designer	University of the Incarnate Word	05/2005

Much Ado / Merchant of Venice	Costume Crew	Kentucky Shakespeare Festival	07/2003
-------------------------------	--------------	-------------------------------	---------

*(Awarded 1st Place in Construction, 2nd Place in Overall Design)

Schertz–Cibolo–Universal City ISD / Theatre Director (Teacher)

January 2008 – June 2014, Byron P. Steele High School, Cibolo, TX

Theatre Teacher and Director responsibilities include lesson planning, managing Thespian Troupe, auditorium maintenance, event hosting, activities coordinating, student activity account and budget management. As tech director my responsibilities included design and build of production needs. As head director, the responsibility included play selection, directing of actors, and calendar planning and all other duties assigned by campus administration.

2008

High School Musical	Technical Director	Byron P. Steele II High School	01/2008
Ragtime (UIL One–Act Play)	Technical Director	Byron P. Steele II High School	03/2008

2008–2009

Night of Durang	Technical Director	Byron P. Steele II High School	10/2008
Peter Pan (Musical)	Technical Director	Byron P. Steele II High School	01/2009
Midsummer Night’s Dream	Technical Director	Byron P. Steele II High School	03/2009

2009–2010

Grease (Musical)	Technical Director	Byron P. Steele II High School	11/2009
Hard Times (UIL OAP)	Technical Director	Byron P. Steele II High School	03/2010

2010–2011

Wizard of Oz (Musical)	Technical Director	Byron P. Steele II High School	10/2010
Secret in the Wings	Director & TD	Byron P. Steele II High School	11/2010
Heartbreak House (UIL OAP)	Director & TD	Byron P. Steele II High School	03/2011

2011–2012

Metamorphosis	Director & TD	Byron P. Steele II High School	11/2011
Willy Wonka (Musical)	Director & TD	Byron P. Steele II High School	01/2012
*Streetcar Named Desire (UIL OAP)	Director & TD	Byron P. Steele II High School	03/2012

2012–2013

Intimate Apparel	Director & TD	Byron P. Steele II High School	11/2012
Little Shop of Horrors	Director & TD	Byron P. Steele II High School	01/2013
Good Woman of Setzuan	(UIL OAP) Director & TD	Byron P. Steele II High School	03/2013

2013–2014

Death by Dessert	Director & TD	Byron P. Steele II High School	10/2013
Beauty and the Beast	Director & TD	Byron P. Steele II High School	01/2014
Curious Savage (UIL OAP)	Director & TD	Byron P. Steele II High School	03/2014

Carrollton–Farmers Branch ISD / Theatre Director (Teacher)

August 2014 – Current (1 year lapse), Ranchview High School, Irving, TX

Responsibilities were the same as previous campus. Ranchview is a 4A high school, and has an International Baccalaureate program. Course load has included Professional Communication class, and IB Theatre SL/HL. In my time at this campus, the declining program at Ranchview went from 4 theatre classes, and 2 speech courses, to two full time teaching positions.

2014–2015

Death by Dessert	Director & TD	Ranchview High School	10/2014
Humbug High	Director & TD	Ranchview High School	12/2014
The Heiress (UIL OAP)	Director & TD	Ranchview High School	03/2015

2015–2016

Snappy's Happy Half Hour	Director & TD	Ranchview High School	10/2015
Dearly Departed	Director & TD	Ranchview High School	11/2015
*Last Days of Judas Iscariot (UIL OAP)	Director & TD	Ranchview High School	03/2015

2016–2017

Midsummer Night's Dream	Director & TD	Ranchview High School	10/2016
Annie	Director & TD	Ranchview High School	01/2016
Fabulation, or Re-Education of Undine (UIL OAP)	Director & TD	Ranchview High School	03/2016

2018–2019

Shrek Jr.	Designer/TD	Ranchview High School	12/2018
Eurydice (UIL OAP)	Designer/TD	Ranchview High School	03/2018

2019–Current

Addams Family	Designer/TD	Ranchview High School	11/2019
Leading Ladies	Designer/TD	Ranchview High School	03/2020